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ADDENDUM No. 1 

 
Sealed Bid # 10-5481 
Request for Proposal 

Paratransit Facility at the CCT Multi Use Center 
 

DATE: March 15, 2010 
 
 
Page 1 of 13 
 
The following addendum hereby amends and/or modifies the Proposal Documents and 
Specifications as issued for this project.  All proposers are subject to the provisions of this Addendum. 
Proposers shall acknowledge receipt of this addendum. 
 
This Addendum consists of: 

 Minutes of the March 10, 2010 Pre-Proposal Conference 
 Questions submitted in writing to date 
 Pre-Proposal Conference attendee list 
 Facility Aerial Photograph 
 

Include this original form inside your proposal package when submitted. 
If you have any questions concerning this addenda please contact: John Flood @ 770-528-8418 
 
All bids must be received before 12:00 (noon) by the Bid Opening date.  Bids should be sent/delivered to 
Cobb County Purchasing Department, 1772 County Services Parkway,  
Marietta, GA  30008.  Bids will be opened at 2:00 p.m. in the Cobb County Purchasing Department, 1772 County 
Services Parkway, Bid/Meeting Room, 2nd Floor, Marietta, GA  30008.   

 
I acknowledge that I have received Addendum No. 1 
 

Sealed Bid # 10-5481 
Request for Proposal 

Paratransit Facility at the CCT Multi Use Center 
 
 
 
 
 

_____________________________________ 
Company Name 
 
 
                   
Signature            Date Sent to Purchasing   
 
                                                                                                                                           
Please Print Name 
 

 
Please sign, date, and fax back this form ONLY to: 

Fax #: 770-528-1154 
Attn.: John Flood 

Please call 770-528-8400 for questions regarding this addendum. 



 
COBB COUNTY 

DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION 
ENGINEERING DIVISION 

 
March 15, 2010 

Paratransit Facility at the CCT Multi-Use Transit Center 
Sealed Bid # 10-5481 

 

ADDENDUM NO. 1 
 
               
 

Proposals Received Until March 25, 2010 –12:00 Noon Local Time 
               
 
The following addendum hereby amends and/or modifies the Request for Proposals (RFP) as issued for this 
project.  All proposals are subject to the provisions of this Addendum.  Proposers shall acknowledge receipt of 
this addendum in their proposal. 
 
I. Can you verify project location? 

 
See attached PDF file. 
 

II. DBE Form 1 and Form 3 have blanks for the dollar value of DBE services to be performed.  Since 
pricing is not being submitted at this time, do we leave the dollar value blank and assume this will 
be completed as part of contract negotiations? 

 
 Blanks on forms are not acceptable.  Proposer should respond that values will be set upon completion of 

fee negotiations. 
 
III. RFP page 7, Article V, items 1a thru q - Is this information to be provided just for the Prime, or 

for all firms on the team?  Can a "Standard Form 330 Architect - Engineer Qualifications" be 
submitted to address these questions? 

 
 Form should be filled out for prime.  Substitute forms should not be allowed. 
 
IV. Pre-bid Conference 

 
Minutes from the pre-bid conference held on March 10, 2010 are attached. 

 
 
              
        Michael S. Cates, P.E. 
        Pre-Construction Engineer 
 
cc: Electronic copies: 
 Mark Kohntopp, Cobb County Purchasing (w/hard copy) 
 John Flood, Cobb County Purchasing (w/hard copy) 
 Rebecca Gutowsky, CCT Division Manager 
 Tamisha McKenzie, CCT, Trans. Operations Coordinator 
 David Jackson, CCDOT Engineering Division 
 Mike Cates, CCDOT Pre-Construction 



 
PARATRANSIT FACILITY AT THE CCT MULTI-USE TRANSIT CENTER 

Sealed Bid # 10-5481 

PRE-BID CONFERENCE 

Bid Date: March 25, 2010 – 12:00 Noon Local Time 

              
 
 
DATE:   March 10, 2010 
 
ATTENDEES:  See Attached Sign-in Sheets 
 
MEETING MINUTES: 
 

(1) This is the Pre-bid conference for the Paratransit Facility at the Cobb Community Transit (CCT) 
Multi-Use Transit Center, Sealed Bid # 10-5481, to be built adjacent to this location.  Bids will 
be received until 12:00 noon on March 25, 2010, at Cobb County Purchasing Department, 
1772 County Services Parkway, Marietta, Georgia.   

 
NO BIDS WILL BE ACCEPTED AFTER THE 12:00 NOON DEADLINE.  Those received 
late will be unopened.   

 
 DO NOT DELIVER BIDS TO COBB COUNTY DEPARTMENT OF 

TRANSPORTATION OR COBB COMMUNITY TRANSIT OFFICES. 
 
 Bids will be opened and read aloud at 2:00 p.m. at the Cobb County Purchasing 

Department, 1772 County Services Parkway.  No bid bond is required for this project.   
 
 Proposer should submit an Original Proposal with 7 copies (with the Original Proposal 

clearly marked). 
 
 Any questions regarding the proposal must be submitted in writing to 

purchasing@cobbcounty.org or via fax at 770-528-1154 by Tuesday, March 16th prior to 
5:00pm.  Any questions received after 5:00pm will not be answered. 

 
 Minutes of this meeting and any revisions will be issued as Addendum No. 1.  The 

Addendum/Minutes will be posted on the purchasing website under the bid number and will be 
the proposer’s responsibility to obtain copies. 

 
(2) Project Description:   
 

 This request for proposal requires full architectural and engineering services for an Administrative, 
Operations, and Maintenance building (approximately 30,000 square feet, possibly multi-story), 
including parking for approximately 50 paratransit buses, 50 senior services buses, 100 drivers, 25 
support staff and 30 customers.  The facility is to be located on approximately 4.25 acres adjacent 
to and west of the existing CCT MULTI-USE TRANSIT facility, which Cobb County has recently 
acquired.  Demolition and removal of the existing improvements on the 4.25 acres will be done by 
others, and is not included in the scope of services for this project. 
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 (3) Federal Forms 
 
  The federal forms provided in the RFP MUST be submitted with the proposal.  These forms are 

a requirement as the project has federal funding. 
 
  All forms must submitted with the proposal, if not the proposal will be considered non-

responsive. 
 
  Purchasing receives the proposals and sends to Cobb County DOT. Cobb County DOT confirms 

everything is included as required. 
 
 (4) Proposal Evaluations 
 
  The proposal will be evaluated by a five person evaluation committee, selected by the County 

Manager from various departments within the County. 
 
  The proposals will be narrowed down to three proposals and the County may or may not 

interview all three firms.  Negotiations begin with the top ranked firm and, if not successful, 
will continue with the second ranked firm, etc. 

 
  The selection criteria is listed on page seven of the Request for Proposals document and 

indicates the possible points for each criteria. 
 
 QUESTIONS 
 
 (5) Define the program for which this facility will be used, what are the operations? 
 
  Our Paratransit program will be operated out of this facility.  You will need to research what a 

Paratransit facility does.  The proposal includes square footage, number of vehicles, etc. 
 
  You will need to do your homework on what it takes to operate a Paratransit facility. 
 
  The proposals are not to be finalized drawings, but to show your approach to the project, your 

past experience designing similar facilities, the experience of your staff and selected team 
members, and other information that a selection committee would use to determine from your 
proposal your firms ability to perform the work. 

   
  The selection process does not include pricing in the selection criteria, therefore no proposed 

fee for the work is to be included in the proposal. 
 
 (6) Is there any environmental work included in the project? 
 
  No.  A probable categorical exclusion was performed before Cobb County purchased the 

properties.  No environmental concerns were identified.  If Cobb County determines that a 
Level I environmental screening is necessary, the work will be done as a separate contract. 
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 (7) Is geotechnical investigations to be included in the project? 
 
  Yes, geotechnical investigations resulting in a soils report and foundation recommendations will 

be included in the project.    
 
 (8) Will a survey be required?  Is boundary survey part of the scope? 
 
  Yes, a survey of the properties, including a boundary survey, will be included in the project. 
 
 (9) What about fixtures, furnishings, equipment, etc. 
 
  The fixtures would be handled separately, only fixed equipment, such as overhead doors, etc. 

would be included. 
 
 (10) What is the budget? 
 
  There is a fixed amount of funding available for the project, all components must come out of 

this $6,000,000 (demolition, engineering, construction, etc). 
 
 (11) What is the cost of the demolition? 
 
  The County will do most of the demolition in-house. There will not be a large dollar amount 

coming out of the budget for demolition. 
 
 (12) Any requirements for CNG (Compressed National Gas)? 
 
  No. 
 
 (13) What is the schedule for the facility? 
 
  The desired bid date for the project is late spring or early summer, 2011.  The design of the 

project will follow Cobb County DOT procedures, and will move faster than projects that 
involve GDOT or GRTA.  David Jackson, Cobb County DOT Special Project Engineer, will be 
the county’s project manager and the main contact for the project.  Rebecca Gutowsky, the CCT 
transit Division Manager, also available for questions. 

 
 (14) Will the successful firm oversee construction of the facility? 
   
  No, CCT has a construction management staff and will oversee the construction of the facility.  

Architectural firms normally oversee the construction of projects they design, but that will not 
be the case with this project.  Also, bidding assistance usually provided by Architectural firms 
will not be included in this project since Cobb County Purchasing and Cobb County DOT will 
bid the project through the County’s normal bid procedure. 
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 (15) How many pages are allowed in the proposal?  
 
  Ten pages total for your technical approach.  As mentioned in the RFP, this excludes cover 

letter, DBE attachments, photo pages, drawings or illustrations, dividers or resumes of proposed 
staff. 

 
 (16) Is a site map showing the location and size of the site available? 
   
  Yes, a marked up aerial photo indicating the outline of the site and its location will be included 

in Addendum 1.  Cobb County has purchased the three properties adjacent to the existing CCT 
Multi-use Transit Center.  The tenants in the two buildings located on the site should be 
relocated by summer.  A QuikTrip convenience store/gas station is currently under construction 
at the corner of S. Fairground St. and S. Marietta Parkway. 

 
 (17) Do you have plans available to review for the existing CCT Multi-use Transit Center? 
 
  No, however, a tour of the existing facility will be conducted for proposers on Friday, March 

19, 2010 at 10:00am at the CCT Multi-Use Facility, 463 Commerce Drive, Suite 114, Marietta, 
Georgia by Rebecca Gutowsky, Cobb County Transit Division Manager. 

 
 (18) Will there be any Addendums issued? 
 
  Addendum No. 1 will be issued and include the minutes of this pre-bid conference, aerial of 

site, and copy of sign-in sheets.   It will be the proposer’s responsibility to obtain the addendum 
from the website.  Addendum No. 1 will be issued in the next few days and, if required, another 
addendum if there are any additional questions prior to 5:00pm on March 16, 2010. 

 
 (19) Is the new facility going to be LEEDS certified? 
 
  Cobb County desires that the Paratransit Facility be Leeds certified. 
 
 (20) Are there LEEDS points in the demolition? 
 
  No. 
 
 (21) Would it be beneficial to combine the demolition and construction? 
  
  They will remain separate actions. 
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